From: dianewbullock@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Bullock
<dianewbullock@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 2:29 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

| want to thank you for your diligence in finding ways to reduce Connecticut’s greenhouse gas emissions and your
willingness to add interim targets to help with Connecticut’s progress and accountability in the battle to fight climate
change.

I've seen the news this year: as wildfires, droughts, and intense storms build, our federal government is abandoning its
role in stopping climate change. Itis now up to the states.

| ask that you help set the tone for state action by establishing a strong interim target for our Global Warming Solutions
Act, specifically a 55% reduction in our carbon emissions by the year 2030. We need to act, and act fast.

You've already seen the data projections in your meetings. Let’s make those projections a reality by adopting a 55%
reduction for 2030. Creating this pollution reduction target will not only help mitigate climate change while we still can,
it will also spur our state economy and create jobs, and improve residents’ health by cleaning up our air.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,
Sincerely,

Diane Bullock
16 Weekeepeemee Rd Woodbury, CT 06798-2001 dianewbullock@gmail.com



From: Dawn Henry <dawn@henrystrategy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 8:45 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: We need strong interim goals for the Global Warming Solutions Act

Dear DEEP Commissioner Klee:

I want to thank you for your diligent efforts to reduce Connecticut’s greenhouse gas emissions, and your
willingness to add interim targets to help with Connecticut’s progress and accountability in the battle to fight
climate change. Climate change is progressing faster than scientists had predicted, and 2050 may be too late for
achieving our greenhouse gas reduction goals. We need to set strong interim goals and make sure we’re meeting
them. I ask that you establish an interim target for the Global Warming Solutions Act, of at least a 55%
reduction in carbon emissions by 2030. This will help not only the environment but also Connecticut’s economy
and our health.

Thank you.

-Dawn Henry

Dawn Henry, Principal

HENRY STRATEGY PARTNERS, LLC

205 Bayberry Lane - Westport, CT 06880
Office (203) 349-2642 - Cell (203) 293-5753
dawn@henrystrategy.com




From: mmkeady@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Monica Keady
<mmkeady@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 5:22 PM

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

Monica Keady

3 Hillside Ct Darien, CT 06820-5016
mmkeady@gmail.com



From: Gardner, Elizabeth B. <Gardner@fairfield.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 3:06 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Cc: Gardner, Elizabeth B.

Subject: We need strong interim goals for the Global Warming Solutions Act

Dear DEEP Commissioner Klee:

| want to thank you for your diligent efforts to reduce Connecticut’s greenhouse gas emissions, and your willingness to
add interim targets to help with Connecticut’s progress and accountability in the battle to fight climate change. Climate
change is progressing faster than scientists had predicted, and 2050 may be too late for achieving our greenhouse gas
reduction goals. We need to set strong interim goals and make sure we’re meeting them. | ask that you establish an
interim target for the Global Warming Solutions Act, of at least a 55% reduction in carbon emissions by 2030. This will
help not only the environment but also Connecticut’s economy and our health.

Thank you.



From: Cheri McKenzie <chmckenzie@optonline.net>

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 1:07 PM

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



From: Katherine DeSousa <katherine@kdesousadesign.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 1:05 PM

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

Katherine De Sousa
101 Peaceable Street
Redding, CT 06896

p 203222 8815
katherine@kdesousadesign.com




From: als.phd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Allan Schiffer
<als.phd@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 12:27 PM

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

Allan Schiffer
184 Fern St West Hartford, CT 06119-1123 als.phd@outlook.com



From: jesteind9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Stein <jestein49
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 10:04 AM

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

Jeffrey Stein
142 Olde Stage Rd Glastonbury, CT 06033-3250 jestein4d9@aol.com



From: karenpross@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Ross
<karenpross@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 4:41 AM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please set goal of 55% Reduction in Carbon Emissions by 2030!

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

Karen Ross

490 June Rd Stamford, CT 06903-3737
karenpross@gmail.com



From: alex.wolcott.davis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Davis
<alex.wolcott.davis@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 11:05 PM

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
Alex Davis

22 Hammock Pkwy Clinton, CT 06413-2344
alex.wolcott.davis@gmail.com
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From: 2wheelers2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debi Wheeler <2wheelers2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 8:21 PM

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

Debi Wheeler
285 Sandra Dr East Hartford, CT 06118-1950 2wheelers2@comcast.net
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From: henry.auer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Henry Auer
<henry.auer@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 3:19 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: GCCC's Efforts to Minimize Climate Change

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

| want to thank you for your diligence in finding ways to reduce Connecticut’s greenhouse gas emission rates and your
willingness to add interim targets to help with Connecticut’s progress and accountability in the battle to fight climate
change.

I've seen the news this year: as wildfires, droughts, and intense storms build, our federal government is abandoning its
role in stopping climate change. It is now up to the states to provide leadership with aggressive efforts to minimize GHG
emission rates.

| ask that you help lead the way for state action by establishing a strong interim target for our Global Warming Solutions
Act, specifically by reducing the annual GHG emission rate across the entire energy economy by 55% by the year 2030.
For example California's renewable portfolio standard for utilities is 50% by 2030, Colorado's is 30% by 2020, and New
York's is 50% by 2030. We need to act, and act fast, to decarbonize the energy landscape.

You’ve already seen the data projections in your meetings. Let’s make those projections a reality by adopting a 55%
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
Henry Auer

42 Academy St New Haven, CT 06511-6972
henry.auer@snet.net
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From: Ipl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lindalea Ludwick
<Ipl@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 1:.07 PM

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
Lindalea Ludwick

25 Liberty St Madison, CT 06443-3258
Ipl@elslaw.com
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From: jeanlayton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Layton
<jeanlayton@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 11:37 AM

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

Jean Layton
120 Beachview Ave Bridgeport, CT 06605-3238 jeanlayton@optonline.net
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From: alex.ctlcv@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alexander Rodriguez
<alex.ctlcv@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 10:51 AM

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

Alexander Rodriguez
195 Abbotsford Ave West Hartford, CT 06110-2208 alex.ctlcv@gmail.com
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From: nancy_yyy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of nancy cohn
<nancy_yyy@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 10:44 AM

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
nancy cohn

39 High St Deep River, CT 06417-1933
nancy_yyy@yahoo.com
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From: carolboynton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Boynton
<carolboynton@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 8:16 AM

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
Carol Boynton

14 Hillside PI Madison, CT 06443-3223
carolboynton@comcast.net
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From: abe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Abe Levy <abe@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 1:33 AM

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

Abe Levy
4875 Pelican Colony Blvd Apt 301 Bonita Springs, FL 34134-6916 abe@slought.org
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From: dlo1965@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dana Oviatt <dlo1965
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:54 PM

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
Dana Oviatt

68 Front St Groton, CT 06340-5718
dlo1965@icloud.com
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From: hapbee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Bee
<hapbee@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 8:40 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate and our grandchildren's future!

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
Patricia Bee

74 Hawthorn Rd Guilford, CT 06437-1746
hapbee@comcast.net
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From: tomwhittlesey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Whittlesey
<tomwhittlesey@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 8:11 PM

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

Thomas Whittlesey
950 Townsend Ave New Haven, CT 06512-1903 tomwhittlesey@gmail.com
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From: gdejo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eugene DeJoannis
<gdejo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 7:55 PM

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
Act, specifically a 55% reduction in our carbon emissions by the year 2030. We need to act, and act fast. And we will
probably need interim targets to insure we get there.

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
Eugene DelJoannis

280 Scott Dr Manchester, CT 06042-2427
gdejo@sbcglobal.net
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From: joshuaangelus@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joshua Angelus
<joshuaangelus@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 6:17 PM

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

Joshua Angelus
69 Hillside Ave Waterbury, CT 06710-2220 joshuaangelus@yahoo.com
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From: bmaddox@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Maddox
<bmaddox@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 5:38 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

| wish to encourage you to recommend mandatory envelope commissioning for all new buildings as well as mandatory
building energy and water use for all building s over 20,000 square feet. Than you

Sincerely,

Robert Maddox

PO Box 186 Litchfield, CT 06759-0186
bmaddox@sterlingplanet.com
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From: genevarenegar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Geneva Renegar
<genevarenegar@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 5:33 PM

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

Geneva Renegar
20 Strosberg Rd Waterford, CT 06385-2412 genevarenegar@gmail.com
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From: monica@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Monica Maldonado
<monica@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 5:32 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Together through education and continued investment in green energy, we can

achieve a reduction in our carbon emissions.

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
role in stopping climate change. It is now up to the states.

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
Monica Maldonado

38 Access Rd West Haven, CT 06516-6201
monica@lanternenergy.com
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From: margedavidpeace@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Schneider
<margedavidpeace@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 5:21 PM

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
David Schneider

78 Cedar St Branford, CT 06405-3663
margedavidpeace@gmail.com
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From: guywan2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of guy wanegar <guywan2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 5:04 PM

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
guy wanegar

65 Laurel Ln Columbia, CT 06237-1013
guywan2@yahoo.com
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From: colonialhomes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharron Laplante MD
<colonialhomes@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 4:22 PM

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
Sharron Laplante MD

PO Box 886 Tolland, CT 06084-0886
colonialhomes@sbcglobal.net
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From: prentiscobb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Cobb
<prentiscobb@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 4:18 PM

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

Mary Cobb
12 Village Victoria Guilford, CT 06437-2161 prentiscobb@aol.com
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From: paulacoughlin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paula and Daniel Coughlin
<paulacoughlin@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 4:16 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: We do not have the luxury of delaying action on climate change. As it stands now, the

current state of the environment has already determined the next hundred years.
Further actions must be taken NOW to protect us further in the future.

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

I’'ve seen the news this year: as wildfires, droughts, and intense storms build, our federal government is abandoning its
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

Paula and Daniel Coughlin
733 Route 198 Woodstock Valley, CT 06282-2437 paulacoughlin@charter.net
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From: shirley.mccarthy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shirley McCarthy
<shirley.mccarthy@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 4:14 PM

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

Shirley McCarthy
16 Rockland Park Branford, CT 06405-4778 shirley.mccarthy@yale.edu
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From: dononoel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Don Noel
<dononoel@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 3:23 PM

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

Don Noel
400 Seabury Dr Apt 2102 Bloomfield, CT 06002-2667 dononoel@me.com
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From: kkohrwoman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Kohrman
<kkohrwoman@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 3:20 PM

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

Katherine Kohrman
32 Huntingtown Rd Newtown, CT 06470-2615 kkohrwoman@aol.com
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From: EMLepak@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Lepak
<EMLepak@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 3:08 PM

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
Ellen Lepak

11 Lynne Ave Westbrook, CT 06498-1832
EMLepak@hotmail.com
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From: mhkarpalo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marja Watson
<mhkarpalo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 2:54 PM

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
Marja Watson

122 North St Guilford, CT 06437-2478
mhkarpalo@gmail.com
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From: koepfer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adelheid Koepfer
<koepfer@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 2:45 PM

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

Adelheid Koepfer
35 Whiffle Tree Rd Wallingford, CT 06492-2861 koepfer@gmx.net
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From: eszti@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eszter Samodai
<eszti@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 2:42 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: We must start now to reduce our carbon emissions

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
Eszter Samodai

60 Jones St Amston, CT 06231-1530
eszti@comcast.net
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From: peter.millman7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Millman <peter.millman?7
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 2:37 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Reduce obstacles to more renewable energy

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

With recent cuts in the state budget to programs that improve energy efficiency in CT and increase the use of renewable
energy, now is the time to reduce obstacles to a clean energy future. For example, we need to have a real shared solar
program and to remove the cap to virtual net metering. Now is not the time to reduce net metering, as the CES
recommends. Now is the time for a variety in reforms, such as time of use electric billing, which will cost state
government nothing, but will unleash the pent up demand for change by CT residents and businesses. If the state isn't
going to pay for the change that needs to happen, then it needs to remove obstacles to that change.

| also ask that you help set the tone for state action by establishing a strong interim target for our Global Warming
Solutions Act, specifically a 55% reduction in our carbon emissions by the year 2030. We need to act, and act fast.

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

Peter Millman
122 Dog Ln Storrs Mansfield, CT 06268-2220 peter.millman7 @gmail.com
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From: joanndvdsn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jo Ann Davidson
<joanndvdsn@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 2:26 PM

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

Jo Ann Davidson
519 Harvest Cmns Westport, CT 06880-3950 joanndvdsn@optonline.net
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From: richard.walser@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Walser
<richard.walser@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 1:31 PM

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

Richard Walser
64 N Lake Dr Apt C2 Hamden, CT 06517-2420 richard.walser@gmail.com
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From: walshkjw@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kim Walsh
<walshkjw@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 1:24 PM

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
Kim Walsh

23 Outlook Dr Darien, CT 06820-5617
walshkjw@gmail.com
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From: alaleo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alanna Fagan
<alaleo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 12:40 PM

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

Thank you in advance for protecting the air we all breathe, and protecting Connecticut’s future,

Sincerely,

Alanna Fagan
73 Housatonic Dr Milford, CT 06460-5033 alaleo@snet.net
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From: april_del_greco@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of April DelGreco
<april_del_greco@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 12:24 PM

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

April DelGreco
32 Macintosh Way Southington, CT 06489-2055 april_del_greco@sbcglobal.net
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From: elow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elise Low <elow@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 11:29 AM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

Thank you for helping to find ways to reduce Connecticut’s greenhouse gas emissions and your willingness to add
interim targets to help with Connecticut’s progress and accountability in the battle to fight climate change.

As wildfires, droughts and intense storms build in frequency and destruction, our federal government is abandoning its
role in stopping or even slowing climate change. It is now up to the states to take the lead role.

| ask that you help set the tone for state action by establishing a strong interim target for our Global Warming Solutions
Act, specifically a 55% reduction in our carbon emissions by the year 2030. We need to act and to act fast.

You have already seen the data projections in your meetings. Now please make those projections a reality by adopting a
55% reduction for 2030. Creating this target will not only help mitigate climate change while we still can, it will also spur
our state economy and create jobs, while improving residents’ health by cleaning up our air.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air we breathe — and Connecticut’s future,

Sincerely,

Elise Low
1211 W Lake Ave Guilford, CT 06437-1350 elow@hotmail.com
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From: dianablair309@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diana Blair <dianablair309
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 11:26 AM

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

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future, Connecticut needs to do all it can to
mitigate climate change and lead the way for other states. Diana Blair, Essex

Sincerely,

Diana Blair
30 Bokum Rd Apt 309 Essex, CT 06426-1542 dianablair309@gmail.com
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From: rseitz02@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Johann Seitz <rseitz02
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 11:19 AM

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
Johann Seitz

104 Oregon Rd Cheshire, CT 06410-1826
rseitz02 @cox.net
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From: info@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erin Buckley
<info@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 11:17 AM

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

Erin Buckley
3309 Fairfield Ave Bridgeport, CT 06605-3224 info@centerforgreenbuilding.com
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From: t.zissu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Zissu
<t.zissu@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 11:06 AM

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

Thomas Zissu
42 Paper Mill Rd Woodbury, CT 06798-2005 t.zissu@att.net
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From: donvwilliams52@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Don Williams <donvwilliams52
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 11:02 AM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate. I'm concerned that my kids and grandchildren can breath

clean air, drink clean water.

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
Don Williams

124 Scotland Rd Madison, CT 06443-3311
donvwilliams52@gmail.com
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From: khashworth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katharine Ashworth
<khashworth@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:58 AM

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

Katharine Ashworth
141 Overlook Dr Greenwich, CT 06830-6714 khashworth@gmail.com
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From: mtkayakl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Thomas <mtkayakl
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:53 AM

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

Michael Thomas
412 Kelsey St Middletown, CT 06457-5131 mtkayakl@gmail.com
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From: sadduci77@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stacy Clark <sadduci77
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:37 AM

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
Stacy Clark

294 W Main St Milford, CT 06460-2524
sadduci77@gmail.com
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From: ecosys88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Pawlak <ecosys88
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:29 AM

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

Edward Pawlak
38 Westland Ave West Hartford, CT 06107-2732 ecosys88@gmail.com
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From: ehl1014@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Lynch <ehl1014
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:59 AM

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
Ellen Lynch

241 Harbor Rd Southport, CT 06890-1320
ehl1014@optonline.net
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From: mchiorazzi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Chiorazzi
<mchiorazzi@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:45 AM

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
Michael Chiorazzi

132 Carmalt Rd Hamden, CT 06517-1904
mchiorazzi@gmail.com
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From: erosent2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily Green <erosent2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:39 AM

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

Emily Green
123 A Woods End Rd Fairfield, CT 06824-3043 erosent2@gmail.com
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From: bkryden@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Ryden
<bkryden@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:30 AM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please lead the way in Connecticut.

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

Barbara Ryden
91 Long Hill Farm Guilford, CT 06437-4805 bkryden@aol.com
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From: naturenina@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nina Salamon
<naturenina@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:29 AM

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

Nina Salamon
377 Monticello Dr Branford, CT 06405-4115 naturenina@att.net
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From: csrosenbaum@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Caryn Rosenbaum
<csrosenbaum@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:28 AM

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
Caryn Rosenbaum

6 Nassau Pl Cos Cob, CT 06807-2574
csrosenbaum@yahoo.com
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From: oreovalentino@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Rodriguez
<oreovalentino@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:22 AM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Protecting our Climate

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

It's clear that our federal government is abandoning its role in stopping climate change. It is now up to the states and
towns, as well as individuals to make the changes necessary to protect what we have. We can't just say that climate
change "takes too long" and therefor not prioritize it. We are already seeing changes in weather patterns, health risks.
Professionally and personally | truly appreciated the study that recently came out of UConn on sea level rise, very
informative and helpful for those of us making local recommendations.

Thank you for your diligence in finding ways to reduce Connecticut’s greenhouse gas emissions and your willingness to
add interim targets to help with Connecticut’s progress and accountability in the battle to fight climate change.

| believe that with a balance of prevention and adaptive solutions we can locally work toward this improved status. | ask
that you help set the tone for state action, once the state can offer ideas for sustainable local solutions, by establishing a
strong interim target for our Global Warming Solutions Act, specifically a 55% reduction in our carbon emissions by the
year 2030. We need to act, and act fast.

You’ve already seen the data projections in your meetings. Let’s make those projections a reality by adopting a 55%
reduction for 2030. Creating this pollution reduction target will not only help mitigate climate change while we still can,
it will also spur our state economy and create jobs, and improve residents’ health by cleaning up our air.

Thank you in advance for helping to protect our environment and Connecticut’s future,
Sincerely,
Jennifer Rodriguez

560 Thrall Ave Suffield, CT 06078-2336
oreovalentino@yahoo.com
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From: alopez6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Lopez <alopez6
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:16 AM

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
Act, specifically a 55% reduction in our carbon emissions by the year 2030. We need to act fast.

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

Andrew Lopez
286 Montauk Ave New London, CT 06320-4722 alopez6@conncoll.edu
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From: Descarbone@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Desiree Carbone
<Descarbone@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:14 AM

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
Desiree Carbone

9 Oakview Ln Westport, CT 06880-4169
Descarbone@aol.com
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From: as.nelso@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ashley Nelson
<as.nelso@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:14 AM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Reducing CT's emissions is necessary for our state's future

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

Our own state has seen the impact of global warming, with: crop failures due to fluctuating temperatures, beach erosion
due to rising water levels, and severe storms.

| ask that you help set the tone for state action by establishing a strong interim target for our Global Warming Solutions
Act, specifically a 80% reduction in our carbon emissions by the year 2030. We need to act, and act fast.

You've already seen the data projections in your meetings. Let’'s make those projections a reality by adopting a 80%
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

Ashley Nelson
225 Beach St Unit 1F West Haven, CT 06516-6134 as.nelso@gmail.com
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From: ediebrown6637@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of edith brown <ediebrown6637
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:11 AM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: please keep our water clean ... help stop the use of pesticides and put pressure on our

legislators to pass the bill against fracking waste

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

| appreciate all that you have done but with the recent administration we, as a state, need to be more vigilant and a
stronger force in protecting our environment.

Is there a way we can be more efficient? Given that the state has very little money and the environment is the most
likely area to be cut, is there a way we as citizens could be empowered to enforce businesses or people from polluting?
Could there be a campaign to get the citizens of our state to be more aware of the dangers of pollution? People need
to be made aware of the health hazards of pollutants to themselves and the animals and birds and plants that we all
need to live.

The climate change deniers need only to open their doors and windows to feel the warm air today, November the sixth !

Sincerely,

edith brown

79 Boston St Guilford, CT 06437-2802
ediebrown6637@gmail.com
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From: kelsey.finkle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kelsey Sperl
<kelsey.finkle@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:09 AM

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
Kelsey Sperl

70 Riverside Dr Milford, CT 06461-3916
kelsey.finkle@gmail.com

66



From: tmillhiser@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Millhiser
<tmillhiser@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:07 AM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate. It is imperative that the Council of Climate Change reduces

our carbon footprint so our children and their children will have a livable environment.

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
Tim Millhiser

42 E Wharf Rd Madison, CT 06443-3114
tmillhiser@verizon.net
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From: nikki.colodny@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nikki Colodny
<nikki.colodny@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:02 AM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

WE MUST REDUCE EMISSIONS!

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
Nikki Colodny

1208 Durham Rd Guilford, CT 06437-1690
nikki.colodny@gmail.com
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From: duffy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edith Schade
<duffy@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 8:55 AM

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

Edith Schade
887 Goodale Hill Rd Glastonbury Ct Glastonbury, CT 06033 duffy@goodalehillpress.com
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From: cschweitzer3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Schweitzer <cschweitzer3
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 8:50 AM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Urgent: protect our climate and our communities

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

You've already seen the data projections in your meetings. Let’s make those projections a reality by adopting a 80%
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
Chris Schweitzer

361 Elm St New Haven, CT 06511-4709
cschweitzer3@gmail.com
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From: justine_quijada@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Justine Quijada
<justine_quijada@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 8:21 AM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate - set a 55% emissions reduction target

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
role in stopping climate change. Itis now up to the states. We can't expect any one to save us - we need to be the
change that we want in the world.

| ask that you help set the tone for state action by establishing a strong interim target for our Global Warming Solutions
Act, specifically a 55% reduction in our carbon emissions by the year 2030. We need to act, and act fast. We have the
technology to do this - now we need the political will to make it happen.

You’ve already seen the data projections in your meetings. Let’s make those projections a reality by adopting a 55%
reduction for 2030. Creating this pollution reduction target will not only help mitigate climate change while we still can,
it will also spur our state economy and create jobs, and improve residents’ health by cleaning up our air. If we work
together, we can do this. I'm calling on you to lead the way to a cleaner and greener future.

Thank you in advance, on behalf of my children, for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,
Sincerely,

Justine Quijada
15 Brainard Ave Middletown, CT 06457-3131 justine_quijada@yahoo.com
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From: bsetlow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Setlow
<bsetlow@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 8:11 AM

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
Barbara Setlow

2 Orchard Rd Farmington, CT 06032-2519
bsetlow@uchc.edu
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From: harryhaskell2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of henry Haskell <harryhaskell2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 7:56 AM

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
henry Haskell

15 Union St Guilford, CT 06437-2708
harryhaskell2@gmail.com
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From: jelatus@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane Latus
<jelatus@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 7:51 AM

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
Jane Latus

8 Uplands Dr Canton, CT 06019-2128
jelatus@comcast.net
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From: mazbur2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Madeleine Burbank <mazbur2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 7:43 AM

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

Madeleine Burbank
101 Harrison St New Haven, CT 06515-1724 mazbur2@yahoo.com
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From: f_ferro@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Ferro
<f_ferro@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 7:33 AM

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

You can do this by supporting mass solar and wind projects and requiring conversion to electric vehicles.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,

Sincerely,

Frank Ferro

159 Granite Rd Guilford, CT 06437-2347
f ferro@yahoo.com
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From: canoe2wu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Finnegan
<canoe2wu@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 7:15 AM

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

Albert Einstein once said:" The significant problems we face can not be solved by the same level of thinking that created
them". It is time for a new mindset and a strong commitment to ridding ourselves from the use of fossil fuels -ALL fossil
fuels. The time for half measures is long gone. We must act decisively.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,

Sincerely,

Tom Finnegan
69 Broad Street Ext Guilford, CT 06437-2716 canoe2wu@hotmail.com
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From: grnhpeacecouncil@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Henry Lowendorf
<grnhpeacecouncil@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 7:14 AM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

Stanford University scientists have published plans for Connecticut, and all other states, to achieve 100% clean energy:
<http://thesolutionsproject.org/resource/50-state-visions-infographics/>

100% clean. No dirty fossil fuels, no dirty nuclear. 100% is what Connecticut can achieve and must quickly strive for. The
state and municipal governments should be leading the way with specific goals for the government's own energy use,
promote high energy efficiency in our buildings, turn around the dirty transportation grid and aim to produce clean
energy with wind, water and solar. The state and municipal governments must enable plans for energy efficient
commercial buildings, homeowner occupied and tenant occupied residences. Huge numbers of productive jobs would
be created in all these works.

Where will CT get the money? One glaring place to start is by ending the more than seven wars the US started and is
continuing to wage without end. Some of you may be surprised to learn that these off-budget wars since 2001 have cost
CT taxpayers over $100 billion. When our elected representatives demand an end to these wars and their incredible
destruction and waste, we can see some of that money returned to the needs of CT residents including clean energy.

| urge you to increase your diligence in finding ways to reduce Connecticut’s greenhouse gas emissions and your
willingness to add interim targets to help with Connecticut’s progress and accountability in the battle to fight climate
change.

I've seen the news this year: as wildfires, droughts, and intense storms build, our federal government is abandoning its
role in stopping climate change. The federal government is currently run a crew that seems to believe the earth is flat
and is circled daily by the sun and the rest of the universe. Criminal madness. It is now up to the states, the cities and
the awake population.

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

Thank you in advance for protecting our skin, the air we breathe and Connecticut’s future,
Sincerely,
Henry Lowendorf

42 Young St New Haven, CT 06511-2953
grnhpeacecouncil@gmail.com
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From: kitd.ict4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine DeSousa <kitd.ict4
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 7:07 AM

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

Katherine DeSousa
101 Peaceable St Redding, CT 06896-3116 kitd.ict4@gmail.com
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From: hart2hart@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Hart
<hart2hart@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 6:57 AM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: [ am a procrastinator who wants to change. Starting tomorrow I will !!

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

Jim Hart
42 Chimney Sweep Rd Wallingford, CT 06492-1656 hart2hart@snet.net
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From: henrydawn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dawn Henry
<henrydawn@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 6:56 AM

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

Dawn Henry
205 Bayberry Ln Westport, CT 06880-1603 henrydawn@gmail.com
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From: kentrmccord@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kent McCord
<kentrmccord@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 6:51 AM

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
Kent McCord

135 Hungary Rd Granby, CT 06035-1816
kentrmccord@gmail.com
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From: janinawoelfin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jan van Heurck
<janinawoelfin@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 6:24 AM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

Please expand renewable energy projects in Connecticut and expand net metering. | want to be free of fossil fuels. My
home isn't suitable for solar panels, and the same is true of many CT homes, so we need shared solar like that in
neighboring states. We deserve clean and less expensive sources of power than gas and oil, and our state needs the jobs
that come with developing renewables.

It's not too late in the year for you to amend some of the environmental damage that has been done to the Green Bank
in the new budget. Please move CT forward to be a leader in climate responsibility. There's no reason why we can't have
close to 100% renewable energy by 2035.

Thank you for your attention.

Yours, Jan van Heurck (Madison CT)

Sincerely,

Jan van Heurck

PO Box 1215 Madison, CT 06443-1215
janinawoelfin@gmail.com
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From: najamyms@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marlee Najamywinnick
<najamyms@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 6:22 AM

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

Marlee Najamywinnick
96 Kellogg Hill Rd Weston, CT 06883-2622 najamyms@gmail.com
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From: noreen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of NOREEN CULLEN
<noreen@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 5:44 AM

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

We've seen the news this year: as wildfires, droughts, and intense storms build, our federal government is abandoning
its role in stopping climate change. It is now up to the states. In fact, data from scientific studies is being threatened,
hidden, and in some cases there is a question of whether it is simply being destroyed. How can this be America?

The beauty of our system is that we have fifty states that can act somewhat independently of the federal government.
This is more critical now than ever. | ask that you help set the tone for state action by establishing a strong interim target
for our Global Warming Solutions Act, specifically a 55% reduction in our carbon emissions by the year 2030. We need to
act, and act fast.

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

NOREEN CULLEN
30 Delmar Rd Glastonbury, CT 06033-3409 noreen@faeryspirit.com
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From: philip.dooley@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Philip Dooley
<philip.dooley@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 12:31 AM

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

Start construction on the hundreds of offshore windmills CT will need to replace Millstone.

Eliminate the experimental phase and go directly to real shared solar like works for other states.

Immediately include the CO2 equivalence of the huge methane leaks during fracking and drilling operations in all CO2
emissions graphs

Immediately eliminate the pipeline tax and stop work on all new pipelines and stop financing gas conversions.

Finance air source and ground source heat pumps instead of natural gas conversions. These will be the only heat source
in the future, start NOW !

Prevent any new installations of non-reversible central air conditioners, reversible heat pumps only cost 10% more and
can provide heat from renewable sources in mild weather.

Stop Global Warming NOW, or nothing else we do will matter.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,
Sincerely,

Philip Dooley

192 Goose Ln Tolland, CT 06084-3821
philip.dooley@snet.net
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From: sara.ohly@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sara Ohly
<sara.ohly@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 11:15 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate. Switch to 100% renewable energy sources for electricity.

Discourage the overuse of plastic bags by charging 25 cents per bag. Increase the
recycling of plastic bags.

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
Sara Ohly

8 Academy St New Haven, CT 06511-6929
sara.ohly@aya.yale.edu
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From: elizabethprete@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Prete
<elizabethprete@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 11:03 PM

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

Elizabeth Prete
285 Thimble Island Rd Branford, CT 06405-5733 elizabethprete@comcast.net
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From: barry.kresch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barry Kresch
<barry. kresch@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 10:24 PM

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

Some specific items:

Metro-North is still in a deteriorated state despite some work on overhead wires, concrete ties, and the purchase of new
train cars. Turning Metro-North into a worthy railroad with average speeds of ~25% faster than now exist is critical.
Fairfield County is choking on traffic.

Instead of unfunded mandates, provide capital funds to municipalities to install solar and geothermal in municipal
offices, police and fire HQs, schools, and libraries. That way we have a cleaner environment, create jobs, and save the
towns operating expenses.

Restore the funds cut for the green jobs bank.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,

Sincerely,

Barry Kresch

81 Partrick Rd Westport, CT 06880-1835
barry.kresch@gmail.com
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From: susan.adamsen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Adamsen
<susan.adamsen@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 10:02 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate now!

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

Please come together to develop pragmatic solutions that will improve our transportation and increase reliance
alternative sources of energy. We can all do more, and we can all do better.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,
Sincerely,
Susan Adamsen

150 Drum Hill Rd Wilton, CT 06897-2415
susan.adamsen@gmail.com
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From: docmikelev@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Levine
<docmikelev@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 9:53 PM

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

Michael Levine
15 Highland St Apt 304 West Hartford, CT 06119-1379 docmikelev@sbcglobal.net
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From: dianehoffman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Hoffman
<dianehoffman@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Diane Hoffman

190 Wilmot Rd Hamden, CT 06514-4313
dianehoffman@att.net
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From: zhayden@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of zachary hayden
<zhayden@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 9:52 PM

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

zachary hayden
341 Cold Spring Dr Westbrook, CT 06498-1557 zhayden@gmail.com
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From: sueisenbergl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Eisenberg <sueisenbergl
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 9:32 PM

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

Susan Eisenberg
12 Bridlepath Rd West Simsbury, CT 06092-2503 sueisenbergl@gmail.com
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From: svgelhaus@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maryalice Gelhaus
<svgelhaus@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 9:13 PM

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

Maryalice Gelhaus
57 Woodland Rd New Canaan, CT 06840-5825 svgelhaus@aol.com
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From: heidie.green@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heidi Green
<heidie.green@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Heidi Green
306 S Main St West Hartford, CT 06107-3651 heidie.green@gmail.com
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From: graciets54@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Grace Lewis <graciets54
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 8:19 PM

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
Grace Lewis

12 Farley Rd Milford, CT 06460-7011
graciets54@yahoo.com
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From: brookesam@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brooke Samuelson
<brookesam@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 8:12 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

Finding ways to reduce Connecticut’s greenhouse gas emissions and add interim targets to help with Connecticut’s
progress and accountability is necessary for the health and well being of CT citizens.

| ask that you help set the tone for state action by establishing a strong interim target for our Global Warming Solutions
Act, specifically a 55% reduction in our carbon emissions by the year 2030. We need to act, and act fast.

You’ve already seen the data projections in your meetings. Let’s make those projections a reality by adopting a 55%
reduction for 2030. Creating this pollution reduction target will also spur our state economy and create jobs, and
improve residents’ health by cleaning up our air. Vehicular emissions from our overload of highway traffic and from
vehicles without properly inspected emissions equipment needs to be addressed, in particular.

Thank you in advance for working to protect the air we breathe.
Sincerely,

Brooke Samuelson
41 Early Dawn Cir Windsor, CT 06095-1305 brookesam@juno.com
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From: craig@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Craig Frenkel
<craig@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 8:01 PM

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

Craig Frenkel
328 Old Marlborough Tpke Portland, CT 06480-1053 craig@lanternenergy.com
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From: susannamthomas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susanna Thomas
<susannamthomas@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 7:59 PM

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

Susanna Thomas
7 C Sycamore Dr Storrs Mansfield, CT 06268-2100 susannamthomas@gmail.com
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From: jlees1725@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jody Lees <jlees1725
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 7:53 PM

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

Jody Lees
1725 Center Groton Rd Ledyard, CT 06339-1942 jlees1725@gmail.com
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From: carol.rizzolo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Rizzolo
<carol.rizzolo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 7:48 PM

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

Carol Rizzolo
24 Long Hill Farm Guilford, CT 06437-1867 carol.rizzolo@gmail.com
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From: suzamy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzanne Rosenberg
<suzamy@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 7:41 PM

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

Suzanne Rosenberg
3 Fieldstone Dr Woodbridge, CT 06525-1223 suzamy@gmail.com
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From: mjcorona@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marianne Corona
<mjcorona@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 7:38 PM

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

| also ask you to think of not only the present but also future generations which obviously include our children and grand
kids!

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,
Sincerely,

Marianne Corona
245 Cherry Hill Rd Middlefield, CT 06455-1223 mjcorona@comcast.net
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From: tolliverkathleen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen Tolliver
<tolliverkathleen@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 7:29 PM

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

Kathleen Tolliver
339 Eastern St Apt B306 New Haven, CT 06513-2474 tolliverkathleen@gmail.com
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From: raymond.dustin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dustin Raymond
<raymond.dustin@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 7:13 PM

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

Do not reappropriate the funds in the green bank and those fees collected from rate payers which were intended to be
used for programs to help homeowners improve their energy efficiency.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,
Sincerely,

Dustin Raymond
237 A Brick Top Rd Windham, CT 06280-1044 raymond.dustin@gmail.com

106



From: gdbent@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gary Bent
<gdbent@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 7:10 PM

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

The data | have been looking at about climate change brought on by global warming is that droughts, heat waves, floods,
sea level rise is happening faster than climate models have predicted. It is important that an interim target of 55%
reduction for 2030 be set. Your data shows that this economically feasible.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,

Sincerely,

Gary Bent
1250 Farmington Ave Apt A17 West Hartford, CT 06107-2631 gdbent@earthlink.net
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From: ngewirtz88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Gewirtz <ngewirtz88
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 7:09 PM

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

Nancy Gewirtz
206 Sheephill Rd Riverside, CT 06878-1109 ngewirtz88@gmail.com
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From: sandrakopell@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Kopell
<sandrakopell@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 7:00 PM

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

Sandra Kopell
412 Arbutus St Middletown, CT 06457-5121 sandrakopell@comcast.net
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From: ross.spiegel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ross Spiegel
<ross.spiegel@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 6:55 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Keep Connecticut's Climate Change Leadership Position

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

Ross Spiegel
122 Popes Island Rd Milford, CT 06461-1738 ross.spiegel@snet.net
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From: tomclevelandjr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Cleveland
<tomclevelandjr@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 6:47 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate - let's push for more renewable energy and more efficient

buildings and autos.

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

Tom Cleveland
75 Garnet Park Rd Madison, CT 06443-2122 tomclevelandjr@gmail.com
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From: flaumj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jo Ann Flaum
<flaumj@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 6:37 PM

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

Global warming is moving faster than scientists previously predicted. We can't assume 2050 is soon enough We need to
have a strong interim target for our Global Warming Solutions Act, specifically, at least a 55% reduction in our carbon
emissions by the year 2030. We need to act, and act fast.

You've already seen the data projections in your meetings. Let’s make those projections a reality by adopting a
reduction of at least 55%. Creating this pollution reduction target will not only help mitigate climate change while we
still can, it will also spur our state economy and create jobs, and improve residents’ health by cleaning up our air.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,
Sincerely,
Jo Ann Flaum

348 Wilton Rd Westport, CT 06880-1029
flaumj@gmail.com
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From: lebel_da@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doreen Lebel
<lebel_da@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 6:31 PM

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

Doreen Lebel
120 Cherry Swamp Rd Moodus, CT 06469-1039 lebel da@yahoo.com
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From: joywford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joy Ford
<joywford@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 6:30 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Adopt 55% reduction in carbon emissions by 2030...

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

Despite what is or is not going on in Washington, | want to thank you for your diligence in finding ways to reduce
Connecticut’s greenhouse gas emissions and your willingness to add interim targets to help with Connecticut’s progress
and accountability in the battle to fight climate change.

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

You've already seen the data projections in your meetings. Let’'s make those projections a reality by adopting a 55%
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
Joy Ford

411 Temple St New Haven, CT 06511-6803
joywford@gmail.com
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From: bluerockmc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Carey
<bluerockmc@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 6:27 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: This is our home, this is our children’s home.

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
Tom Carey

51 KNOLLWOOD Dr Ridgefield, 06847
bluerockmc@yahoo.com
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From: royal5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Royal Graves <royal5
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
Act, specifically a 66% reduction in our carbon emissions by the year 2030. We need to act, and act fast.

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

Royal Graves
21 Prospect St Wethersfield, CT 06109-3756 royal5@cox.net
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From: joshua.litwin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joshua Litwin
<joshua.litwin@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 6:03 PM

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
Joshua Litwin

67 Girard Ave Hartford, CT 06105-2230
joshua.litwin@gmail.com
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From: artscapeorganiccarellc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Papa
<artscapeorganiccarellc@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 6:03 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

It is about time for every one to reduce the NARRATIVES and actually do something to show the general public how
beneficial it could be to live in a planet in harmony with the ecosystem. 1) tell the CT CONSUMER PROTECTION AGENCY
to stop hiding behind the desk and Licence home improvement contractor business about WATER MANAGEMENT AND
AGRONOMY. today they only have permits to operate without any training AT ALL!!! This lack of management on the
part of the state have contributed in polluted WATERWAYS with plastic bags unless you start from this important matter
we wi always suffer the consequences

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,
Sincerely,
Mike Papa

49 Bouton St E Stamford, CT 06907-1609
artscapeorganiccarellc@gmail.com
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From: mescalito06@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Tracy <mescalito06
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:56 PM

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

Scott Tracy
154 Leffingwell Ave Waterbury, CT 06710-1142 mescalito06@sbcglobal.net
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
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From: jeffal6b@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Alexander <jeffal66
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:50 PM

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

Jeff Alexander
716 Al Harvey Rd Stonington, CT 06378-1502 jeffal66@gmail.com
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From: lambo250@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of R Paulus <lambo250
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:42 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Protect our Climate...perform your duties !

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
R Paulus

3 A Hillside Ct Darien, CT 06820-5016
lambo250@att.net
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From: rogercoutant@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger Coutant
<rogercoutant@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:41 PM

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

Roger Coutant
214 Frederick St Torrington, CT 06790-5751 rogercoutant@yahoo.com
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From: billhorne48@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Horne <billhorne48
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:33 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Connecticut must move faster to reduce our state's carbon dioxide emissions

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

Thank you for your diligent effort to reduce Connecticut’s greenhouse gas emissions, including setting interim goals for
reducing Connecticut’s carbon emissions. Thee interim goals are critically important for Connecticut residents’,
municipalities' and the state's progress and accountability in the battle to fight climate change.

The evidence of global heating and the consequent climate change is clear. Globally, the previous three years are the
warmest on record and the first three quarters of 2017 were the second warmest on record.. Decade by decade, arctic
sea ice has progressively decreased since the 1980's, increasing the heating of arctic waters and hastening the melting of
the Greenland ice sheet. Sea level rise is accelerating, with levels in Long Island Sound projected to increase by almost 2
feet by 2050 according to the CT Institute for Resilience and Coastal Adaptation. There have been numerous wildfires,
droughts, and intense storms this year, yet the federal government is abandoning its role in stopping climate change. It
is now up to the states, municipalities and individuals to do what is necessary.

| ask that you help set the tone for state action by establishing a strong interim target for our Global Warming Solutions
Act, at least a 55% reduction in our carbon emissions by the year 2030. We need to act, and act fast.

Creating this pollution reduction target will not only help mitigate climate change while we still can, it will also spur our
state economy and create jobs, and improve residents’ health by cleaning up our air. California has shown that it is
possible, decreasing emissions by 8% while increasing GDP by 15% since 2006.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,

Sincerely,

William Horne
246 Pleasant Point Rd Branford, CT 06405-5610 billhorne48@yahoo.com
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From: sbruzik@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of S Bruzik
<sbruzik@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:29 PM

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

I'm disappointed the legislature made cuts that affect the greening of CT. | look to you to reverse the direction of climate
support.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,
Sincerely,
S Bruzik

RR 6 Southington, CT 06489
sbruzik@sbcglobal.net
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From: hmatonis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heidi Matonis
<hmatonis@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:25 PM

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

Heidi Matonis
47 Hillside Rd Greenwich, CT 06830-4834 hmatonis@gmail.com
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From: katha.pollitt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katha Pollitt
<katha.pollitt@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:16 PM

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
Katha Pollitt

152 Shore Rd Clinton, CT 06413-2340
katha.pollitt@gmail.com
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From: bebesmc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bebe McCarthy
<bebesmc@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:15 PM

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

Bebe McCarthy
27 Cattle Pen Ln Ridgefield, CT 06877-5829 bebesmc@yahoo.com
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From: ellenwilliams321@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Williams
<ellenwilliams321@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:13 PM

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
Ellen Williams

53 Alan Ln New Canaan, CT 06840-2001
ellenwilliams321@gmail.com
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From: kschnitzerl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Schnitzer <kschnitzerl
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:09 PM

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
Karen Schnitzer

18 Currier Pl Cheshire, CT 06410-1458
kschnitzerl@aol.com
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From: ebourne@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gene Bourne
<ebourne@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:06 PM

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
Gene Bourne

2821 North St Fairfield, CT 06824-1692
ebourne@bhhsne.com
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From: petegovert@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pete Govert
<petegovert@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:04 PM

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

Pete Govert
24 Cedar Meadow Rd Moodus, CT 06469-1154 petegovert@gmail.com
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From: pholton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peggy Holton
<pholton@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:02 PM

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

Consider posting a monthly tracking measurement of high tides and the number of Connecticut acres newly flooded by
higher tides. Bring people increased awareness of how the effects of Climate Change are impacting all of us in
Connecticut.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,
Sincerely,
Peggy Holton

9 Alewives Rd Norwalk, CT 06850-2201
pholton@optonline.net
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From: ftcros@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frederick Crosby
<ftcros@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:01 PM

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
Frederick Crosby

19 Binney Rd Old Lyme, CT 06371-1401
ftcros@ftcrosby.com
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From: martyrt2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bill Martens <martyrt2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 5:00 PM

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

Bill Martens
403 Lady Bug Ln Vernon Rockville, CT 06066-5252 martyrt2@gmail.com
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From: longing4desertskies@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carole Osborn
<longing4desertskies@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:59 PM

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
Carole Osborn

11 Brook St Winsted, CT 06098-1209
longing4ddesertskies@gmail.com
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From: justinp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Justin Paglino
<justinp@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:43 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

Have you seen estimates of the costs CT towns and the state will face as a result of climate change? It's not going to be
cheap! We need to CUT EMISSIONS FAST!!

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
Justin Paglino

37 Edgewood Dr Guilford, CT 06437-1423
justinp@mac.com
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From: CORNEBG@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nina Garrett
<CORNEBG@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:30 PM

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

Nina Garrett
4 Sea View Ave 0Old Saybrook, CT 06475-2035 CORNEBG@GMAIL.COM
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From: dennis.desmarais@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dennis Desmarais
<dennis.desmarais@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:29 PM

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

Dennis Desmarais
252 Wood Pond Rd Glastonbury, CT 06033-3704 dennis.desmarais@gmail.com
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From: jennifer.stock@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Stock
<jennifer.stock@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:27 PM

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

Jennifer Stock
87 Olive St Unit T New Haven, CT 06511-6910 jennifer.stock@gmail.com
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From: myriamalbis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Myriam Albis
<myriamalbis@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:19 PM

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

Myriam Albis
351 Branchville Rd Ridgefield, CT 06877-5924 myriamalbis@yahoo.com
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From: woodthrush.ne@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of J K Moffat
<woodthrush.ne@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:18 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please adopt interim reduction goals for greenhouse gas emissions

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

Thank you for your diligence in finding ways to reduce Connecticut’s greenhouse gas emissions and for your willingness
to add interim targets to help with Connecticut’s progress and accountability in the battle to limit climate change.

Even as wildfires, droughts, and intense storms increase, our federal government appears to have abandoned all
commitment to curb climate change. It is now up to the states.

| therefore ask that you help set the tone for state action by establishing a strong interim target for our Global Warming
Solutions Act, specifically a 55% reduction in our carbon emissions by the year 2030. We need to act, and act fast.

Creating this pollution reduction target will not only help mitigate climate change while we still can, it will also spur our
state economy, create jobs, and improve residents’ health by cleaning up our air.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air we breathe and Connecticut’s future,
Sincerely,

J K Moffat
22 E Lyon Farm Dr Greenwich, CT 06831-4347 woodthrush.ne@mac.com
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From: marion.newhaven@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marion Sachdeva
<marion.newhaven@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:17 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Environmental Protection for CT -- we should be one of the leaders!

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

WE NEED TO GENERATE CLEAN ENERGY HERE IN CT -- WIND and SHARED SOLAR, not just have the present wimpy
option to pay a fee to the electric companies to buy it from who knows where!

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

Marion Sachdeva
467 Whalley Ave Apt B New Haven, CT 06511-3066 marion.newhaven@gmail.com
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From: sherbermike@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Sherber
<sherbermike@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Act, specifically a 75% reduction in our carbon emissions by the year 2030. We need to act, and act fast.

You've already seen the data projections in your meetings. Let’s make those projections a reality by adopting a 75%
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
Michael Sherber

20 Woodmont Rd Avon, CT 06001-3512
sherbermike@cs.com
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From: Ibrewste@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Brewster
<lbrewste@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:11 PM

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

Linda Brewster
115 Housatonic Dr Milford, CT 06460-5057 Ibrewste@optonline.net
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From: enginebooks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Micaela Porta
<enginebooks@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Micaela Porta

204 Park St New Canaan, CT 06840-5703
enginebooks@yahoo.com
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From: Bendicoot@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ben Martin
<Bendicoot@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:11 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Please protect our climate

Dear Honorable members of the Governor's Council on Climate Change and DEEP Staff,

| want to thank you for your effotrts to reduce Connecticut’s greenhouse gas emissions and your decision to add interim
targets to help with Connecticut’s progress and accountability in the battle to fight climate change.

I've seen the news this year: as wildfires, droughts, and intense storms build, our federal government is abandoning its
role in stopping climate change. Itis now up to the states.

| ask that you help set the tone for state action by establishing bold interim targets for our Global Warming Solutions
Act, specifically a 100% reduction in our carbon emissions by the year 2030. We need to act, and act fast. Recent studies
have shown that most scientific predictions about the effects of climate change have underestimated how fast warming
will occur and how severe the negative consequences will be.

You've already seen the data projections in your meetings. Let’s make those projections BOLDER and more accurate by
aiming for a 100% reduction for 2030. The Solutions Project , Off Fossil Fuel campaign and Climate Mobilization has
shown that we have the technology to accomplish this, we only lack brave representatives willing to active. Creating this
pollution reduction target will not only help mitigate climate change while we still can, it will also spur our state
economy and create jobs, and improve residents’ health by cleaning up our air.

Thank you in advance for protecting the air | breathe and Connecticut’s future,
Sincerely,
Ben Martin

329 Ward St Wallingford, CT 06492-4535
Bendicoot@yahoo.com

147



From: shapm3210@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Madeline Shapiro <shapm3210
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

Madeline Shapiro
77 Brook Run Ln Stamford, CT 06905-3002 shapm3210@gmail.com
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From: bdsquared@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Dickerson
<bdsquared@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:10 PM

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
William Dickerson

240 Hillfield Rd Hamden, CT 06518-1814
bdsquared@sbcglobal.net
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From: jpserra988@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Serra <jpserra988
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:04 PM

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

John Serra
35 Mountain Edge Ct Cheshire, CT 06410-2638 jpserra988@gmail.com
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From: edemp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Dempsey
<edemp@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:02 PM

To: DEEP ClimateChange

Subject: Set a 2030 Carbon Emissions Goal- To reduce Climate Change Emergency Costs to our

State in the Future!

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

Elizabeth Dempsey
21 Hillside Rd Greenwich, CT 06830-4834 edemp@optonline.net
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From: caroline.heilbrun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Caroline Heilbrun
<caroline.heilbrun@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:01 PM

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
Caroline Heilbrun

PO Box 207014 New Haven, CT 06520-7014
caroline.heilbrun@yale.edu
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From: evanwojcik@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Evan Wojcik
<evanwojcik@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Evan Wojcik
17 Overlook Rd East Hampton, CT 06424-1405 evanwojcik@gmail.com
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From: rmheller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Russell Heller
<rmheller@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2017 4:00 PM

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
Russell Heller

345 Temple St New Haven, CT 06511-8911
rmheller@optonline.net
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From: hopkinsus@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Hopkins
<hopkinsus@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Amy Hopkins
250 Schoolside Ln Guilford, CT 06437-1853 hopkinsus@cs.com
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From: melissaschlag@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Melissa Schlag
<melissaschlag@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Melissa Schlag
143 Church Hill Rd Haddam, CT 06438-1146 melissaschlag@hotmail.com
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